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J_olhns, Melinda

I
From: Domina, Katherine
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Johns, Melinda
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: RE: Rep. Taylor Draft

Hi Melinda,
Thanks for the follow up!
We'd like the following to be included in the reports (but not limited to these things):
* Demographic information — Age, gender, race, ethnicity
¢ Location of crime
o Aggregate information on the offenses, victims, relationships, and offenders
I realize that last bullet point probably isn’t clear — for reference, I'm looking at a Domestic Violence Report that was

discontinued in 2012 and a Sexual Assaults in Wisconsin Report that was discontinued in 2010. I’'m not tied to any of the
above language.

Let me know if | can provide any additional clarity!

Katie

From: Johns, Melinda

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Domina, Katherine <Katherine.Domina@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Rep. Taylor Draft

Hi Katie,

We can definitely draft something for you. Can you please be more specific regarding the information you would like the
DOJ to include in its report? Do you just want them to be required to publish the information that it is already gathered
from the sources mentioned?

Thanks,
Melinda

Melinda L. Johns

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 261-4454



From: Domina, Katherine

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Johns, Melinda <Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Rep. Taylor Draft

Hi Melinda,

Rep. Taylor would like to draft a bill that requires DOJ to publish a separate annual report on each of the following topics:
sexual assault, domestic violence, and human trafficking.

Wis. Stat. § 968.075(9) requires district attorneys to submit domestic violence statistics to the DOJ annually, but does not
require DOJ to publish a report. Wis. Stat. § 165.845 requires DOJ to collect certain types of crime data, including data

requested by the FBI under its UCR program (the UCR program asks for data on sexual assault, domestic violence, and
human trafficking).

Thanks so much, and let me know if you have any questions!

Katie Domina

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-5342

Twitter.com/christaylorwi
Facebook.com/representative.taylor
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ANAcT ...;relating to: reporting of sexual assault, domestic violence, and human

trafficking crimes.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that the Department of Justice publish an annual report on
each of the following types of crimes committed in the state of Wisconsin: sexual
assault, domestic violence, and human trafficking. Under current law, DOJ collects
data on these types of crime, but there is no publication of the data it collects. This
bill requires that DOJ analyze and publish the data that is currently being collected.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 165.845 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

165.845 (title) Colleet Collection and reporting of crime data.

History: 2013 a. 20 ss. 168 to 170, 172, 1938, 1939.

SECTION 2. 165.845 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
165.845 (1) (d) Publish an annual report using the information collected under

par. (a) on each of the following types of crime committed in Wisconsin: sexual
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SECTION 2

assault, domestic violence, and human trafficking. The reports shall include, at a
minimum, the following information:

1. Aggregate demographicinformation for crime victims, including age, gender,
race, and ethnicity. |

2. Aggregate demographic information for offenders, including age, gender,
race, and ethnicity. J< 3

3. Aggregate information on the relationships between victin}f and offende;.

S

4. Aggregate information on the tpri)f offenses committed.
5
5. Aggregate information on the typei\of law enforcement response/fto the crimes

committed.
6. The location of the crimes that have been committed.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 165.845 (title); and to create 165.845 (1) (d) of the statutes;

relating to: reporting of sexual assault, domestic violence, and human

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

1. Aggregate demographicinformation for crime victims, including agé, gender,
race, and ethnicity.

2. Aggregate demographic information for offenders, including age, gender,
race, and ethnicity.

3. Aggregate information on the relationships between victims and offenders.

4. Aggregate information on the types of offenses committed.

5. Aggregate information on the types of law enforcement responses to the
crimes committed.

6. The location of the crimes that have been committed.

(END)



May 8, 2017 Drafting Instructions for LRB-1941:

1.

2.

wn

The annual report that we would like published can be an electronic
interactive report.

Please remove human trafficking from the reports we are requesting. There
isn’t yet adequate data to draw meaningful conclusions about the subject.

. In line 7, page 2, please add before #3 “When maintained, the aggregate

information

. Please get rid of #5 on lines 9-10 on page 2.
. On line 11, page 2 , #6 change the “location of the crimes” to “county of the

crimes”
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1 AN ACT to amend 165.845 (title); and to create 165.845 (1) (d) of the statutes;
gy

2 relating to reporting of sexual assaultg /clomestlc v1olence@

3 <trafflck1 crlmes
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that the Department of Justice publish an annual report on
ceach of the following types 6f)cr1mes committed in the state of W1scons1rngexual
C assault ‘domestic violence, and ‘human trafﬁcklng{ Under current law, DOJ collects

data on these types of crime, but there is 1o “publication of the data it collects. This
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
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par. (a) o @of the fo lowmg types of crime committed in Wisconsi@
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2 minimum, the following information: bl aed
3 1. Aggregate demographic information for crime victims, including age, gender,
4 race, and ethnicity.
5 2. Aggregate demographic information for offenders, including age, gender,
6 race, and ethnicity.
P \UM Qwnid 0le,
@ 3. Aggregate information on the relationships between victims and offenders.
8 4. Aggregate information on the types of offenses committed.

?? 5. Aggregate information on the types of law enforcement responses to the )

!—l? { crimes committed. e T
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Johns,

Melinda
_ _ |
From: Domina, Katherine
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Johns, Melinda
Subject: LRB 1941/2
Hi Melinda,

Rep. Taylor has a few edits to LRB 1941/2:

, / Change references to domestic violence to domestic “abuse”

s

;

Page 1, Lines 6-7: Change reporting requirement to include the information on sexual assault collected under
165.845(1)(a) (which is what is in the current draft) and information on domestic abuse collected under
968.075(9) (rather than having domestic abuse under 165.845)

Page 1, Line 7: Change “crimes committed” to “cases reported”

Page 2, Line 4: Add “as available” to the end of the sentence

i:;Page 2, Line 6: Add “as available” to the end of the sentence
P

age 2, Line 7: Add “for the reported incidents” after “When available”
Page 2, Line 9: Delete “committed” and add “or charges reported”
Page 2, Line 10: Delete “crimes” and substitute “offenses or charges” and change “committed” to “reported”

If we could have a revised draft at some point early in the week of 7/10, that would be great — Have a good holiday
weekend!

Katie Domina

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-5342

Twitter.com/christaylorwi

Facebook.com/representative.taylor
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1 AN ACT to amnd 165.845 (title); and to create 165.845 (1) (d) of the statutes;

- alo1S€
2 relating to: reporting of sexual assault and domestic §iolence/crimes.

oAlergs
nalysis by the Legzslgtwe Ij(gfg%erg Xﬁgureau
This bill requires that the Department of Justlce pubhsh an annual report on
sexual assaultiand domesti @ei&mes committed in the state of Wisconsin.
Under current law, DOJ collects data on these types of crime, but there is no
publication of the data it collects. This bill requires that DOJ analyze and publish
the data that is currently being collected.

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

165.845 (1) (d) Pubhsh an annual report usmg the information collected under

obusg Cacrs v f" 18 E{ZE
M
par. (a) on sexual assault; and domestlc iolence crimes commlttedifin Wisconsin. The

We o s e

undere §. 968,675 (q§ o
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reports may be published electronically on the department’s Internet site in an
interactive format and shall include, at a minimum, the following information:

1. Aggregate demographic information for crime victims, including age, gender,
, 45 aveadialole
race, and ethnicit;;/f\/

2. Aggregate demographic information for offenders, including age, gender,
, a8 availakle
race, and ethnicit;% ,
LHorAhe x{@pw«‘g{%&i pncide nds
3. When availabl% aggregate information on the relationships between victims

and offenders.

—
4. Aggregate information on the types of offenses w
—_ w@f@?eiﬁg O e &= \
5. The county in which the @mve been @ommitte

(END)

L 0v a«h,,gw%fg %ﬁpﬁf’%’@@?



Walker, Dan

N I
From: Domina, Katherine
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 1:23 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1941/3

Piease Jacket LRB -1941/3 for the ASSEMBLY.



